From: Soo. Kit, Env. Health

To: "Divya Bhargava"; dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Cc: "Todd Deutscher"; Jeff Adams; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO0003234 - 20785 & 20957 Baker Road, Castro Valley, CA
Date: Monday, June 05, 2017 10:36:00 AM

Divya,

Thank you for following up on this. Yes, the below referenced action item list and schedule are
consistent with our discussions during our June 1, 2017 meeting.

I will also sent you an invite for the June 30, 2017 meeting.

Thanks, Kit

Kit Soo, PG

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health (ACDEH)
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct - 510-567-6791

kit.soo@acgov.org

From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 6:29 PM

To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Cc: 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>; Jeff Adams <jaa@engeo.com>; Roe, Dilan,
Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: RO0003234 - 20785 & 20957 Baker Road, Castro Valley, CA

Dilan & Kit,

Thank you for your time yesterday. It was nice to meet you both. Below is a list of action items for
ENGEO based on our discussions yesterday:

Upload EDFs for the August 2016 sampling

Upload missing phase | and phase Il report, as well as the project schedule and tentative
map/site plan

Add shading to show various features of proposed development

e  Prepare a figure showing fill depth and cross-sections
e  Prepare and submit workplan:
- 1) collect grab groundwater samples (including measurement of depth of water) and
analyze for TPH-g/VOCs (including naphthalene), TPH-d/mo, and CAM-17 metals
- 2) Collect soil samples within the 0-5 feet zone and at approximately 8 feet in a grid, and
analyze for TOH-g/VOCs (including BTEX and naphthalene) and TPH-d/mo
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e  Prepare and submit a Remedial Action Plan (RAP) describing excavation of arsenic/pesticide-
impacted soil and secondary source removal.

e  Prepare and submit a Remedial Action Implementation Plan (RAIP) describing activities for
implementation of RAP

Schedule:
e Workplan:
- Submit to ACDEH by 6/9
- Approval by 6/14
- Schedule field work for week of 6/19
e  RAWP: Submit to ACDEH by 6/30
e  Meeting with ACDEH: 6/30

Please let us know if this looks okay.

Thanks,
Divya

Divya Bhargava, PE
Senior Engineer
Direct: 925.395.2559

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:14 AM

To: Divya Bhargava <dbhargava@engeo.com>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Cc: 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>; Jeff Adams <jaa@engeo.com>; Roe, Dilan,
Env. Health <Dilan.Roe@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: RO0003234 - 20785 & 20957 Baker Road, Castro Valley, CA

Fyi — forgot to add Dilan here. Added now.

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:12 AM

To: 'Divya Bhargava' <dbhargava@engeo.com>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Cc: 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>; Jeff Adams <jaa@engeo.com>

Subject: RO0003234 - 20785 & 20957 Baker Road, Castro Valley, CA

Hi Divya,
Thank you for checking in with us on the status of this project.
We would like to have a meeting to discuss your findings/results and please advise asap which of the

below dates and time work for all of you:
- Tuesday May 30, 2017 - 2:30 - 4:00 pm (preferred)
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- ThursdayJune 1, 2017 —3:30 - 5:00 pm
- MondayJune 5,2017 —10:00 - 11:30 am

For your meeting, please make sure that the following are completed:
- EDF for the lab data must be uploaded by the laboratory to the geotracker website for the
project. We have still not received the EDF data based on my email dated April 21, 2017.
- Please tabulate all investigation data in a data summary table and bring it with you to the
meeting. | did not find one in the report you had submitted. Please advise if one already
exist.

I will send you an invite as soon as | hear back on you on this matter.
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
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 12:01 PM

To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Cc: 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>; Jeff Adams <jaa@engeo.com>
Subject: RE: RO3234 Report Upload

HI Kit,

Hope you had a good weekend. We wanted to follow up and see if you have any
questions/comments on the report. Please let us know.

Thanks,
Divya

Thank you

Divya Bhargava, PE
Senior Engineer
Direct: 925.395.2559

From: Divya Bhargava

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 12:04 PM

To: 'Soo, Kit, Env. Health' <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; 'dehloptoxic, Env. Health' <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Cc: 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>; Jeff Adams <jaa@engeo.com>
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Subject: RE: RO3234 Report Upload

Good afternoon Kit,

Just wanted to follow up to see if you had a chance to review the report. Please let us know if you
have any questions or need any additional information.

Thanks,
Divya

Thank you

Divya Bhargava, PE
Senior Engineer
Direct: 925.395.2559

From: Divya Bhargava

Sent: Thursday, April 27,2017 10:12 AM

To: 'Soo, Kit, Env. Health' <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Cc: 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>

Subject: RE: RO3234 Report Upload

Hi Kit,

All required items have been uploaded to GeoTracker. Let us know if you have any questions or need
anything else.

Thanks,
Divya

Divya Bhargava, PE
Senior Engineer
Direct: 925.395.2559

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 3:04 PM

To: Divya Bhargava <dbhargava@engeo.com>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>

Cc: 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>
Subject: RE: RO3234 Report Upload

Divya,

Please refer to the below, which goes over the Geotracker electronic data submittal requirements.

If you are not familiar with this procedure, please check with someone that uploads to geotracker on
a regular basis. They should know what the requirements are. Please check with the Geotracker
contact if you need more clarification to the submittals.
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Thanks.

Kit

From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 2:55 PM

To: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Cc: 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>

Subject: RE: RO3234 Report Upload

Hi Kit,
I’'m not sure what exactly you mean by the edfs, geomap, geowell, etc. Can you please clarify?

Divya Bhargava, PE
Senior Engineer
Direct: 925.395.2559

From: Soo, Kit, Env. Health [mailto:Kit.Soo@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 12:03 PM

To: Divya Bhargava <dbhargava@engeo.com>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>

Cc: 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>
Subject: RE: RO3234 Report Upload

Hi Divya — can you please make sure that all geotracker uploads such as edfs, geomap, geowell, etc
as per geotracker requirements are uploaded as well? | only see a geo report. Thanks, kit

From: Divya Bhargava [mailto:dbhargava@engeo.com]
Sent: Monday, April 17, 2017 12:19 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Cc: Soo, Kit, Env. Health <Kit.Soo@acgov.org>; 'Todd Deutscher' <tdeutscher@catdevpartners.com>
Subject: RO3234 Report Upload

Hello,

The site characterization report for this site has been uploaded to the County FTP site and on
GeoTracker.

Thanks!

Divya Bhargava, PE
Senior Engineer
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ENGEO Incorporated

2010 Crow Canyon PI, Suite 250
San Ramon, CA 94583

(925) 395-2559 Phone

(888) 279-2698 Fax

www.engeo.com
rxxxkkDue to the potential that information by electronic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modified unintentionally

or otherwise, use of this electronic data by anyone other than ENGEO Incorporated shall be at the sole risk of such user and
without liability or legal exposure to ENGEO Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verifying the accuracy of data
against governing hard copy documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and
revisions or updating of hard copy documents,****#¥¥¥*
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